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Good morning, 

I am emailing to make a request for answers to my following questions under the Freedom of 

Information Act 2000.  

 1. What was the latest price paid per ream (500 sheets) of standard white copier 
paper (80 gsm or equivalent)?  

2. If the answer to question 1. is not representative of a usual price paid, what is the 
average price paid per ream of copier paper during financial year 2015/16?  

3. How many reams of copy paper were purchased during the 2015/16 financial 
year?  

 Many thanks for your assistance. 

 Kind regards, 

  
 


